City of Saratoga Springs
Department of Public Safety
474 Broadway
Saratoga Springs, NY 12866
(518) 587-3550 x 2632

Memorandum

To: Commissioner Franck

From: Commissioner Mathiesen Er
Date: January 16, 2015

Re: Extension of Bid#2011-11

The Department of Public Safety would like to extend Bid# 2011-11

Emergency Medical Supplies with Henry Schein for one year. Please add this
item to your agenda for the next council meeting.

Thank you.




Department That Owns Award/Extension of Bid: Public Safety

Project or [tem Being Awarded:

I[tem Being Extended: Emergency Medical Supplies Bid# 2011-11

Vendor Who Won the Bid: Henry Schein

Budget Line Item: A-31-4-3414 /54150
Budget Line [tem /
Assistant Purchasing Agent: Purchasing policy has /hasnot _ been followed in the
selection of the winner of the bid or tension. / ’ 6
Assistafit Purchas ng h gent Date

Director of Risk and Safety: Vendor being awarded the bid or the bid being exiended has / has
not met all insurance requirements of the City of Saratoga SpringSand has provided a copy of
their certificate of insurance for review by the Director of Riskand Safety.

/tor of Risk and Safety Date

#%An award/extension of bid will not be placed on the Commissioner’s agenda if any of the above
is missing. The request to place the item on the agenda will be returned to the appropriate
department.
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¥ HENRY SCHEIN®

MEDICAL | EMS

January 14, 2015

City of Saratoga Springs Fire Department
Attn.; Fire Chief Robert Williams

60 Lake Avenue '

Saratoga Springs, NY

RE: bid #2011-11 Emergency Medical Supplies

Henry Schein, Inc. would like to renew Bid#2011-11 Emergency Medical Supplies
for another year. Henry Schein agrees to 15.6% off our current catalog pricing
but with the exception of any pharmaceuticals. Pharmaceuticals will need to be
quoted at time of request.

Thank you for the opportunity and if | can provide any further assistance
please let me know.

Cordiaily/, / %’&

Jesse A. Garringer
Vice President

Phi# 800-845-3550
Fax # 800-533-4793

esse, garringer@henryschein.com

Email:




City of Saratoga Sg}_rings. NY B Opening: Thursday, March 18, 2011 2:00 pan..
Emergency Madical Suppiies: [FB #2011-11

SPECIFICATIONS

Emergency Medical Supplies

INTENT SWERERT

it is the intent of the Depariment of Pubiic Safety, of the City of Saratoga Springs 1o secure a percentags
discount bid for the purchase of Emergency Medical Suppiies for the Saratoga Springs Fire Department

and Saratoga Emergency Medical Services. The award of bid will be for Paramedic Leve! and Transport
Services and be a period of one (1) year from award of bid.

CONTRACTY

The contract will be awarded 1o the low overall bidder based on the percentage discount of the
designated catalog andfor veridors published retail price list indicated on'the spaces provided on the
proposal. The catalog andior price list can be by title, riumber, year stc. Additional group or item
discounts should be reflected as part ofthe bid.

The Contract shall inciude-all Emergency Medica! Supplies including but not limited to: Alrway
Management, Respiratory, Diagnostic, Patient Transport, infectious Control, Hemorrhage Control,
Infravenaus and Pharmaceuticals.

17 ordér to acquire specific items, the City reserves the right to make multiple awards f deermed
necessary.

EXENTION
The Contract shall remain in effect for ane (1) year. The City reserves the right to extend for additional

years under the saime terms and conditions, as forig as the extension is agresable to the City and vendor.
New updated catalogs andlor price list will be atcceptad as pari of an sxtension.

DELIVERY
Delivery shall be F.O.B. Saratoge Springs. Bidders shall indicate the days needed to make the delivery
ARIG fat receipt of order) in the space provided on the proposal.

GENERAL

The yearly anticipated expenditure over the duration of the conitract(s} is:
+ Saratoga Springs Fire Department - $15,000 to $20,000

The City reserves the right to fequest additional information if deerried necessary for review of bids. '
The tow overall bid award will be based on a test réview of 10% 1o 20% catalog tems with guafanteed’
discount apphed.

The award of bid is to cover the requiremsiits of the City of Saratoga Springs’ Pre-haspital Medical staff
including Saratoga Springs Fire Department and Saratoga Emergency Medical Services; however the bid
award shail be extended te additional City Departmients if necessary
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Zimbra hittps://m.saratoga-springs.org/h/printmessage?id=3239&tz=Americ...

Zimbra lisa.nolan@saratoga-springs.org
Purchase Agreement
From : Robert Williams <rwitliams@ssfdny.org> Thu, Jan 08, 2015 03:32 PM
Subject : Purchase Agreement 21 attachment

To : Scott Bruner <Scott.Bruner@henryschein.com>
Cc : Lisa Nolan <lisa.nolan@saratoga-springs.org>

Scott,

As in the past we are reviewing our EMS supply contracts. I'm inguiring to see if Henry Schein is willing to
extend our EMS supply contract for another year under the same pricing and conditions as the current
contract. If this is acceptable, would you please send me a letter stating such. Thank You

\

Robert Williams

Fire Chief

Saratoga Springs Fire Depariment
60 Lake Avenue

Saratoga Springs, New York 12866
518-587-3599 Ext 3012
518-587-3539 Fax
rwilliams@ssfdny.org

Confidentiality/Privilege Notice: This e-mail communication and any files transmitted with it contain
privileged and confidential information from the City of Saratoga Springs and are intended solely for the use
of the individual(s) or entity to which it has been addressed. If you received this e-mail from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you; you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
taking any other action with respect to the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return e-mail. Thank you for your
cooperation,

RWilliams.bmp
\ 11 KB

lofl 1/16/2015 9:29 AM




Zimbra https://m.saratoga-springs.org/h/printmessage?id=3366&tz=Ametic...

Zimbra lisa.nolan@saratoga-springs.org

Re: Henry Schein

From : Stephani Voigt <stephani.voigt@saratoga-springs.org> Mon, Jan 12, 2015 12:02 PM
Subject : Re: Henry Schein
To : Lisa Nolan <lisa.nolan@saratoga-springs.org>

Yes, he 1s good to go on it.
Sorry.

————— Original Message —-=----—

From: "Lisa Nolan” <lisa.nolan@saratcga-springs.org>

To: "Stephani Voigt" <stephani.voigt@saratoga-springs.org>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 10:43:55 AM

Subject: Henry Schein

Good morning,
Did you have a chance to lock at Henry Schein?

Thank you,
Lisa ’

Confidentiality/Privilege Notice: This e-mail communication and any files
transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential information from the City
of Saratoga Springs and are intendad solely for the use of the individual(s} or
entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distributien, or taking any
other action with respect to the contents of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender
by return e-mail. Thank ycu for your cooperation.

City of Saratoga Springs
Purchasing
518-587-3550 =2550

Confidentiality/Privilege Notice: This e-mail communication and any files
transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential information from the City
of Saratoga Springs and are intended solely for the use of the individual (s) or
entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are herseby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any
other action with respect to the contents of this message is strictly prohibited.
If yvou have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender
by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.

lofl 1/16/2015 9:33 AM



